DATE:
LOCATION:

TIME:

1:00 pm

Cape Light Compact
Executive Committee &
Governing Board Meeting

Wednesday, November 9, 2016

Innovation Room, Open Cape Building

3195 Main Street, Barnstable County Complex
1:00 - 4:30 p.m.

AGENDA

Open Session Vote on entry into Executive Session pursuant to M.G.L. c. 30A §§21(a)(3) and
(a)(10} to discuss and potential vote on matters below, with a return to open session.

1. Confidential NextEra Energy power supply contract including trade secrets or confidential,
competitively-sensitive or other proprietary information if it is determined that disclosure
will adversely affect the Compact’s ability to conduct business in relation to other entities
making, selling or distributing electric power and energy

Pending regulatory litigation strategy (D.P.U. 16-169) regarding dispute with National Grid
and Compact and National Grid Agreement for Natural Gas Heated Homes

o

Public Comment
Approval of Minutes

Presentation and Discussion of 2015 Independently Audited Financial Statements, Chris Rogers,
Clifton Larson Allen

Power Supply - potential vote on Green Aggregation Program for 2017

Energy Efficiency Update

1. Overview of 2017 Energy Efficiency Surcharge

2. Discussion and Potential Vote on Cap for Municipals: Mashpee Public Schools, Margaret
Song

Chairman’s Report
Treasurer’s Report

Administrators’ Report:

Update on Administrative Services Agreement discussions

Discussion and potential vote on designating Compact Records Officer
Discussion and potential vote on Compact contract execution process
Upcoming vote for Executive Committee members

Gt e e

Board Member Update (Reserved for Updates on Member Activities the Chair Did Not
Reasonably Anticipate Would be Discussed — No Voting)



Dratt Minutes subject to correction. addition and Commitiee ' Board Approval

Cape Light Compact

Governing Board and Executive Committee
Open Session Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, October 11, 2016

The Cape Light Compact Governing Board and Executive Committee met on Tuesday, October 11, 2016 in the
Innovation Room, Open Cape Building, Bamstable County Complex, 3195 Main Street, Bamstable MA 02630

at 2:00 p.m.

PRESENT WERE:

Joyce Flynn, Chair, Yarmouth
Robert Schofield, Vice-Chair
Ronald Zweig, Secretary, Falmouth
David Anthony, Barnstable

Fred Fenlon, Eastham

Valerie Bell, Harwich

Thomas Donegan, Provincetown — until 4:11 pm
. Joseph Buteau, Truro

10. Richard Elkin, Wellfleet

11. Suc Hruby, West Tisbury

12. Paul Pimentel, Edgartown

13. Martin Culik, Orleans Alternate
14, Joshua Peters, Sandwich

15. Richard Toole, Member at Large, Oak Bluffs ~ By phone at
2:20

00 NS e

LEGAL COUNSEL
Jeff Bemnstein, Esq., BCK Law, PC

STAFF PRESENT:

Maggie Downey, Administrator

Austin Brandt, Power Supply Planner
Meredith Miller, EM&V Manager

Lindsay Henderson, Analyst

Greg Abbe, Analyst

Jacob Wright, Special Projects Coordinator

PUBLIC PRESENT:
Richard Andre — Vineyard Power

ABSENT WERE:

16. Deane Keuch, Brewster

17. John Ally, Dukes County

18. Michael Hebert, Aquinnah

19. Brad Crowell, Dennis

20. Tisbwry - vacant

21. Tim Carroll, Chilmark

22. Peter Cocolis, Treasurer, Chatham
23. Andrew Gottlieb, Mashpee

24, Sheila Lyons, Bamstable County

Members physically present: 14

Members present by phone: 1

Chr. Flynn opened the meeting at 2:14 pm and recognized Board Members that were participating remotely by

phone due to geographic distance.

PUBLIC COMMENT
There were no members of the public present.

f s e




Diaft Minutes subject to correction. addition and Commitiee' Board Approval

CONSIDERATION OF MEETING MINUTES
The Board considered the September 14, 2016 Meeting Minutes. Chr. Fiynn moved the Board vote to accept the
amended minutes, seconded by R. Schofield and voted by roll call as follows:

1. D. Anthony ~ Barnstable yes 9. T. Donegan — Provinceiown yes
2. R. Schoficld - Bourne yes 10. J. Peters — Sandwich yes
3. F.Fenlon - Eastham yes 11. 1. Buteau = Truro yes
4. P. Pimentel — Edgartown yes 12. S. Hruby — Wesl Tisbury abs
5. R. Zweig — Falmouth yes 13. J. Flynn - Yarmouth yes
6. V. Bell — Harwich yes
7. R. Elkin — Qak Bluffs yes
8. M. Culik — Orleans yes

Motion carvied in the affirmative (12-0-1)
R. Toole joined meeting via phone at 2:20 pm.

UPDATE ON ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES DISCUSSIONS WITH BARNSTABLE COUNTY

Maggie Downey discussed a news article that was passed out to the members, and explained she had met with
Bob Troy, Jack Yunits, and Compact counsel the previous week to discuss the Compact’s fiscal agency
arrangements. All parties agreed that in accordance with MGL Chapter 164 Section 134 counties are not legally
authorized to be a municipal aggregator. The authority to administer energy efficiency and power supply
programs and associated budgets is under the control of the Compact member towns.

A follow-up meeting has been scheduled for Nov. 14, M. Downey also explained that consensus was reached
during the meeting that the County Commissioners are not required to execute contracts. J. Buteau asked if the
question of the Compact paying rent to Barnstable County had been resolved. M. Downey and J. Flynn both
confirmed that rent is indeed being paid. M. Downey bound insurance coverage for general liability, public
officials, property and crime, and umbretla the Compact on 9/21 with MIIA, after soliciting quotes and finding
them the most affordable. J. Flynn asked Maggie and Legal to draft a definition of fiscal agent for board
members to use in public forums. J. Flynn also asked Maggie to begin using a Compact email address, and
wanlts updated numbers on both legal costs the Compact has paid in dealing with Barnstable County issues, as
well as the amount we have paid the County for various services.

PRESENTATION ON PROPOSED OFFSHORE WIND PROJECT, RICHARD ANDRE, VINEYARD POWER

Richard Andre provided a presentation on the offshore wind projects. The Federal Government’s original area
was shrunk by half after meeting with commercial fishermen in regards to the wind farms’ potential location.
The zoned areas were created in response to prevailing winds and there’s equal shallow and deep pockets in
each zone. R. Andre went on to explain that the zones went to developer auction in 2014 and 2 have been
purchased. Developers are required to pay $500,000.00 in rent per year until they begin developing electricity.
Vineyard Power has parinered with one of the developers to give a community input on the project. Survey
work has already begun with local indigenous tribes to determine if previous life or other artifacts may be
located on the sites. V. Bell asked if the Federal government had done any preliminary assessments prior to
auctioning the sites, to which R. Andre said they had conducted environmental assessments, as well as requiring
developers to issue environmental impact statements. R. Elkin asked what the kWh cost will be once these
begin generating electricity. R. Andre replied by saying that could be 12-18 cents per kWh over the next 20
years.

[ SRR - e S PR ek




Draft Minutes subject 1o correction. addition and Cominittee'Board Approval
CHAIRMAN'S REFORT

J. Flynn introduced the Compact’s new Special Projects Coordinator, Jake Wright. Went on to discuss board
member packets and cover letter introduced during last meeting, and asked if a list of acronyms could be added
so as to alleviate confusion.

ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT

2.

3.

P. Cocolis was not present, Maggie stated the budget reports are inside the packet. No actions were

taken from September through October.

M. Downey stated that mediation efforts with National Grid regarding Home Energy Services for gas

heated homes proved unsuccessful.

M. Downey stated that the Annual Report for 2015 is complete and will be passed out at town
presentations.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

At 3:59 p.m., Chr. Flynn moved that the Executive Committee enter into Executive Session Pursuant to M.G.L.
Chapter 30A M.G.L. 30A, §§21(a)(3), to discuss update on pending regulatory litigation strategy (DPU 15-166)
regarding a dispute between National Grid and the Compact related to provision of residential energy efficiency
services to homes heated with natural gas. Chr. Flynn stated that the Governing Board would not return to

Open Session at the conclusion of Executive Session.

Seconded by R. Schofield and voted by roll call as follows:
D. Anthony — Barnstable
. R. Schofield - Bourne

[

F. Fenlon - Eastham

R. Zweig — Falmouth

. V. Bell - Harwich

. R. Toole — Oak Bluffs
8.
Motion carvied in the affirmative (14-0-0)

M. Culik — Orleans

BOARD MEMBER UPDATE

No updates from the Board Members.

Meeting adjouned at 4:33 pm.

Respectfully submitted,
Jacob Wright

LiST OF DOCUMENTS & EXHIBITS

Meeting Notice/Agenda
September 14, 2016 Meeting Minutes — Draft

Petition for Ruling from National Grid

3
3
4. P.Pimentel - Edgartown
5.
6
7

yes
yes
yes
yes
yes
yes
yes
yes

9. T. Donegan — Provincetown yes
10. J. Peters — Sandwich yes
1. J. Buteau — Truro yes
12. R. Elkin — Wellfleet yes
13. S. Hruby — West Tisbury yes
14. J. Flynn - Yarmouth yes

Cape Light Compact FY 17 Operating Budget Report dated 10/7/16

e g ey




Draft Minutes subject to correction, addition and Commiuttee Board Approval
¢ Vineyard Power Geophysical Survey Presentation
» Cape Light Compact Annual Report 2015
e 2016 Energy Efficiency Budget through September

BT TR T T e P u T it AT

Copre Ligchs Conipuct Exccisiive Contaninod & Gravesnieg Bogad
crobes L2000 Meering Munies



Aquinnah
Barnstable

Barnustable
County

Bourne
Brewster
Chatham
Chilmark,

Dennis

Dukes
County

Eastham
Edgartown
Falmouth
Harwich
Mashpee
Oak Bluffs
Orleans
Provincetown
Sandwich
Tisbury
Truro
Tvellfleet
West Tisbury

Yarnouth

Agenda Action Request
Cape Light Compact
Meeting Date: 11/9/2016

Green Aggregation Program

REQUESTED BY: Maggie Downey

Proposed Motion(s)

I move the Board pursue the roll-out of « Cape Light Compact Green Aggregation Program for all participating
electric customers effective on Junuary meter reads. Compact staff are directed to roll out the program on
Wednesday, December 7, 2016,

The Compact Administrator is authorized and directed to take all actions necessary or appropriate to implement
this vote, and to execite and deliver all documents as may be necessary or appropriate to implement this vote.

Additional Information

The Compact has been discussing offering a Green Aggregation program at its Board meetings for the past
several months. The Compact held three public forums, and participated in a community forum on Green
Aggregation. Attendee’s at all four events expressed interest and support in Green Aggregalion.

Record of Board Action
j Motion by: Second by: # Aye | # Nay | # Abstain | Disposition




inin4 Abiauz 43340WS v piomoy iayiaboy Buiyiom

9T0C ‘6 J9qWaNON
SUnie3N pieog SuluiaA05

uolle3a133y |eddiunip uaain
edwo) s ade)



'J3Y e pajjed si il ‘(Aduage
91els a1eludoidde Ag palyljenb se) aoinosal ajgemaus.

B WOoJ} padnpo.ud S| 9121113432 e USYAA "On|eA aleldedas e
aAeY pue J|a2s1 A11214399|9 ay) wody Ajojesedas papely ale
9S3ay] "S22npoJd Joledauas e YMIA AJaAa 1oy paieald aue

S91e21411482 ‘(1233 ‘SuoISSIWa pajeldosse ‘padnpold sem
11 MOY ‘Uaym ‘aiaym) pasnpoud 3uiaq A11914109|9 au3 Jo
(Jeauawuodiaua 3ulpn|aul) sansiialdeseyd ayl ainided o) .

'92JN0S J14129dS e 0} Yoeq padedl 3¢ JOASU Jsow|e ued
plI8 Jamod syl wodj Sujwod (SuoJslaala) 3onpoud syl 1eus
Ul S911ipowwod Joylo 1soW ueyl JusJtayip sl A11o14123|3 .

¢SJ34 aney am op Aym




(Jaqwinu |el4as) Ja1}i3uapl anbiun e sey D3y yoej .

uollelauas ASiaus ajgemaual uo 3pedwi pue anjea
J1LUOUO0I3 JUJ3IP aAeY SDTY JO sodAl 1uaIalq .

suolle|n3dal 1 sme| Sdy 01 sulpiodde
|9A3| 31e]s Y] 1e , pajulwl, pue pauijap ade sOIY e
**319 ‘uollealjiienb Aiojepuelp ‘sA Auejunjop —
Ul pa1e20| Si 924n0SaJ uoIdIpsIin(/alels —
P212NJISUOI SEM 32IN0SIL UIYAN —
(04pAY ‘puim ‘Uejos “3°3) 224n0SaJ UOIIRIBUIS JO BdA] —

:AqQ paienuaJsalip
9( UBD YaIym ‘sH3y Jo sadAl Jusuayjip Auew aie auayl e

S93ed1}1349) ASiou] ajqemausy




DI

1 93 pub|Buz maN OS]

ABiau3sseln Jo Asannod afewy




Aiddns 57D 01 yaums/uo Aeis 03 uoseal
Jayioue si pue ‘uonegalsse J7) oyl 01 anjea sppe siyl 1eyl paause sem 3| —

Jueniodwi aJe s9|gemaust mau — Ay sI Alljleuonippy —
8U103 aJe sie||op e11xe JI9yl 4aym/wod) Suiwod s Jamod
u3a.3 Jiay] a4aym Aj30exa S1awoisnd ||91 01 9|ge aq 03 Juenodwi S1 )| —
1oedw) 9314d aAledipul jo aalloddns .
3|qepJoye si 11 se 3u0| se Ing ‘3ea43 S§ U9aI8 — UIadU0d e Sl ulod g —
98ueyd ajew|[d ssaippe 01 1oy ue ul dajs siyl Supjel jo aansoddns
S| pue ABiaua uead 4o} paau 3yl Spueisiapun Jgnd ‘Ajjesauss —
:SEM PaAISI3aJ doeqpas) a|gen|ep .

winJo}
MI0MISN Allunwiwo) J9ismaug 1e |esodoud pajuasald os|y

A9E(gpoa]
Jayies pue |esodoud uoijesai33e uaaid Jnoge siaAedajes waoyul
yoimieH pue ‘@adyseA ‘Aungsi] ‘M ul sSunsaw alignd piay D10 e
o =

yoeasnng



Asumoq a188en
9T0T ‘6 49qWaNON
sunssy pseog ujusanog 1pedwo) ysiq ade)

(S33) @84ey24ns Aduayyg ASsau3 £T02



1esA gunesado (SToz) Jolid

pue (9T0¢) 1uaJ44nd 3yl WOoJ} § J9A0ALIRD pue sJUnowe
UO{139]|03-J3pun 40 -13A0 Aue se ||om se ‘4eaA Suiwod

2Y31 404 193pnq pa1dadxa 5,07) pue paAladaJ Suipuny Jaylo
01 sa1epdn Y104 s108|4a. JeaA yoea pasodoud el ay|

(S33 £102 "3'3) NdA VIN 343 yum JesA Jepusied Suimojjoy
oY1 Joj S33 pasodoud e sajl) 10edwWo) aY3 U9qUIBAON Yde3

'S32JN0S Sulpuny J9Ylo Wo.j paianodal 10U
198pnq s, 30edwo) uoiuod ay3y 49A023J 01 (3184 03| S}
01Ul P3][0J) S||ig S,4BWOISNI O} PappPe 3. YA /SIUD

‘(4010B4 UOI1RI|IDU0I3Y
Adusio1y)3 AS1au3) 4433 9y3 se 01 patiajal os|y

'swesdoud Aduaidiyye ASiaus s,30edwo) Joy Sulpuny
40 924nos Asewud ays st (533) 984eydung Aduaidiyyg ASiau3

=ny Talc | fr=
__ ‘ - .M. ..1.1.._ .
| | Ppedwo) ....”..L..._ ”MJ .

H yh1 aden

3

J_]_ 1
1
W)

n f':.
L7l
oy
*L_J

L ".i-

. .-

n
n



'198png s,10edwo) ay3 JO JapuUIRWL Y] SIDWO0ISND

WioJ} $329||02 adieyauns Aduadiya ASiaug ay] :S33 ‘v
'SUOIIONE SAIlEIIU]

SED ISNOYU33JD |BUOISDY BY) WOJ) dNUIASY :|DDY '€
‘0S| Ag unJ uoione

14el Aldede) piemiod 9yl Wod anuaAsy (IND4 T

'S||1q ,S1@w01snd uo Ymy Jad 5200°0S
0 9@34eyd e s adiey) syyauag waisAs ay] Igs T

a4 %,ﬁwut@sg s, Joedwo)

9yl Punj jeyl sadalid ayl jje aje IEUAA

__J

':I



%S €9T'CL6'T S| es8'Lev'vy S | 889°seS‘ey S jeloy
%8T 9GS'VEY'S S |90s908'se S| Ts6TLE0E S S33
%L9- (STS'TTP'E) S| 6LE€0LT S| V68 VIT'S S 19Dy
%0 (s8) S | §86'870°C S| 040620C S IND4
%T- (€6.'06) S | T86'8S6'V S | v£4'600'S S 24s
LT0T
%L~ (a8Z°v68c) S| 619090°6€ S [ vO6'VS6'TY § |elo]
%0 (21) S| cst'ves'te S| vor'ves'1E S S33
%99- (r82'v68°C) S| vze'ses'T S | 8008T¥'v S 199Y
%0 - S | §58'016 S | 558°016 S ND4
%0 TT S | 888°'T€0’S S| LL8'TEO'S S 0dSs
9102
(%) @3uey)d UBIBYIQ $33 £L10T ueld 8T102-910Z | Suipunyg
9NUBAJY /TOZ pue 9TOZ Ul sasuey)
é8ulpuny /T0Z pue 9107
| _.um.m_Eou B o : -
LI dn 9ew sa23id {7 asau)l M_M__q__,___h@E



'LTOT 03Ul 9T QT WO} J3A0AIIED PBIBWILSS BY] S| UOI||IW § S JO dNUAASY

LTOT 3Y3 pue uol|jiw z°SHS 4O 193pNng £LT0T Yl US3MIDQ 32UBIHIP By

%9 £00°299°C S [ soo'tit'st s | 100VOSTY S |eloL
%6 6CELTET S| 05019891 S| TeLEv’'ST S 182
%6T LTT'0S8 S| eeT'TTIE'S S | 916'09% Y S | WOo3U|-MOT
%< 8St'661 S | zzs'ser'ec S| v9g'e6L'c S| |enuspisay
(%) @3uey) CRIVEYENITT) S33 £L10¢ ueld 8T0Z-9T0¢ 10193§

198png /T0Z ui sasuey)

a s tiﬁu

F
.L
{

WO 21 S

ﬂ

128png

1 1BY M



V101

|E11USPIS9Y
peaytanp

1’82

9SU0dsay puewag

S9131|1qen uoisuad pue g3do
(Wnwiuiw 90T ) aWodU|-MOT]

00°£99°C

(980°08T)
[TS06T
09€79¢
€02 T6L
000°008
000°008

v N VNV NN

9duey) 10} uoseay

() @8uey) 108png

T L _.ﬂ.hu.mmﬂ___u;

I o

TEF Y6ty ade)

i

¢ U

sujseasoul 193png

l % B ™
Bld O} pd.
ﬂ.ﬂmﬂ L= vl RS
§ I
LTOC =24l




%66'€-%SC T |LV'OES'ES-TY'CS 18D
%1€ 0- 9C'065- SWOJdU[-MOT
%010 €T'0S |Bl1UDSPIS3Y

(%) vedwypg [ ($) wedw g 10123S

pasodoid £T0Z "A Pay3 Ul 9T0C
(V9T €8€'T SCT'T 8D
6600 2910 8910 SWO0dU|-MOT
LV0'C 90L'T 20 |eluapISay
pasodoid £T0zZ|ueld ul ZTOZ[P3H3 UI9T0Z| JoPaS

(UM / 9) seiey s33

W61y adey

7 sajes §33

e éS1ORAWI |19 JoW0ISND Ajyjuow pue
LT0z pasodoid ay;

| 34€ JeUM




===
Aquinnah

Barnstable

@Barnstable
County

Bourne
Brewster
Chatliam
Chilmark,

Dennis

Dukes
County

Eastham
Edgartown
Falmouth
Harwich
Masfipee
OQak Bluffs
Orleans
Provincetowin
Sandwich
Tisbury
Truro
Wellfleet
West Tisbury

Yarmouth

Meeting Date: 2/11/2015

Agenda Action Request ééﬁﬁ‘iﬁght\ “ |
Cape Light Compact Compact ,,

WAIVER OF INCENTIVE CAP
TOWN OF FALMOUTH LSCO PROJECT

REQUESTED BY: Margaret Song

Proposed Motion(s)

! move the Board vote to revise the waiver of the $150,000 incentive cap for Mashpee High
School, increasing the cap to allow for a project incentive of no more than $475,000.

The Compact Administrator is authorized and directed to take all actions necessary or appropriate to
implement this vote, and to execute and deliver all documents as may be necessary or appropriate to
implement this vote.

Additional Information

The Cape Light Compact caps its incentive for individual municipal projects at $150k, with
the proviso that the CLC Board may waive that cap as it deems appropriate. The proposed
motion is to approve a waiver for Mashpee High School. Proposed measures include a
major lighting retrofit.

The Project facts are summarized as follows:
o Total Annual kWh savings: 477,264 kWh (estimate)
» Benefit/Cost Ration (BCR): 2.58
o Total Customer Incentive: Not to exceed $450,000

Record of Board Action
\ Motion by: Second by: # Aye ’ #Nay | # Abslain | Disposition




p o

—
Aquinnah
Barustable

Barnstable
County

Bourne
Brewster
Chatham
Chilmark,

Dennis

Dukes
County

FEastham
Edgartown
Falmouth
Harwich
Mashpee
Oak Bluffs
Orleans
Provincetown
Sandwich
Tisbury
Truro
Wellfleet
West Tisbury

Yarmouth

Agenda Action Request

Meeting Date: 11/9/2016

A ————. R e LT

Cape Light Compact

WAIVER OF INCENTIVE CAP
MASHPEE H1GH SCHOOL

REQUESTED BY: Margaret Song

Proposed Motion(s)

I move the Board vote to revise the waiver of the $150,000 incentive cap for Mashpee High
School, increasing the cap to allow for a project incentive of no more than $475,000.

The Compact Administrator is authorized and directed to take all actions necessary or
appropriate to implement this vote and to execute and deliver all documents as may be
necessary or appropriate to implement this vote.

Additional Information

The Cape Light Compact caps its incentive for individual municipal projects at $150k, with
the proviso that the CLC Board may waive that cap as it deems appropriate. The proposed
motion is to approve a waiver for Mashpee High School. Proposed measures include a
major lighting retrofit.

The Project facts are summarized as follows:
e Total Annual kWh savings: 477,264 kWh (estimate)
» Benefit/Cost Ration {BCR): 2.58
s Total Customer Incentive: Not to exceed $475,000

Record of Board Action

i Motion by: Second by: # Aye | #Nay | # Abstain Disposition




|
¥ T o | ‘a | LI RIE Wt A OvER!
volsvlissue 1FO  FALL THEMUNICIPAEAW OUARTER

...'.....l.l.ll‘_l.l.l..l.ll.l..ll....ll..‘.‘_".':l..‘l'.l...l.....'4

b. Review request to determine if records “reasonably

PUBLIC RECCRDS PROCEBURE described.”? RAD may request clarification from
CHECKLIST FOR RECORDS ACCESS LG8l
UFHCER(S) UF MUN'C|PA|_|‘|‘|ES c. Determine and record due date for production of

records or response (10 business days foliowing
the date of receipt).® 5 &

2. Initial Processing of Request prior to 10th Business Day

An Act to Improve Public Records a. Do records requested exist within the
Chapter 121, Acts of 2016 possession, custody or controt of the municipality

_ or municipal agency for which RAOQ is responsible?’
Chapter 121, Acts of 2016 (the “Public Records Act™)

was enacted by the Massachusetts Legislature and signed b. If RAQ is responsible for a department or agency
into law by Governor Baker on June 3, 2016. Most of its within the municipality, should requestor be
provisions become effective on January, 2017. The referred to RAO of another department, or to the
Public Records Act inserts a new section 6A into G. L. c. municipal clerk?

66 (the Public Records L.aw) that requires for the first
time that each municipality designate one or more
Records Access Officers {RAOs) to assist records
requestors, to coordinate responses to requests and to

c. Send copy of request, and/or contact municipal
employees and board members who may have
custody of requested records.

prepare guidelines for access to public records held by d. If records exist, how many business days will likely
the municipality. The municipal clerk, his or her be required to search, compile and reproduce
designees and any other persons appointed by the Chief records? The municipal RAO has the right to an
Executive of the municipality, serve as RAQs for the additional 15 business days after the initial 10
municipality. This checklist is intended to provide a business days,® if the magnitude or difficulty of the
starting point for municipal RADs to comply with the request, or multiple requests from the same
minimum statutory procedures required by the Public requestor, unduly burdens the other responsibilities
Records Act, but does not address procedures for appeal of the municipality and therefore the municipality
by requestors to the Supervisor or to Court. The statute is unable to produce the records within 10
prevails over any inconsistencies in this checklist due business days of the request. Therefore, consider
to paraphrasing of requirements. This checklist may be the following:

supplemented or superseded by regulations to be
promulgated by the Supervisor of Public Records, a draft
of which has been released.

I. Based on nature of request, assess
magnitude {velume) of requested records.

ii. Based on nature of request, assess difficulty

1. Receipt of Request for Public Records . .
of compliance with request,

a. Verify request received by hand, by mail or by
email.}-?

1. G L.c. 66, $10(a), as amended by 5t. 2016, c. 121. Subsequent ¢itations will be made to G. L. ¢. 66 only, which will be assumed to include the amendments to that
chapter made by 5t. 2016, ¢ 121.

2. While the Public Records Act provides that requests “may be delivered to the recards access officer by hand or first class mail . ., or via electranic mail " the draft
regulatians issued by the Supervisor of Records conhinue to allow in-person verbal requests. Under current law and the drafi regutations. verbal requests would not trigger
the right by a requestor to appeal to the Superviscr

3. G L. c. 66, §10(a))

4 G L.c 66, §i0(a)

5. Under most statutary regimes, computation of time should begin the business day following the date received. The Supervisar's draft regulations adhere to this
cammon standard.

6. Under the Supervisor's draft regulations, “business day” is delined to exclude Saturdays, Sudays. legal holidays and other days that the municipal office is
unexpectedly closed.

7. G L c. 66, §10iaXh)

8. Slate agency RAOs are hmited to an additioral 5 business days. ar 15 t6tal, following the initial request

Continued onto page 6

-._:%--.-oc-o--c--.n-.-onooo.--.----.--------onnc...---o--oo-

wll



i1 |§ .r!; :-:,}:_II”. [ & 531.1._:

iii. Determine whether records likely to be found
in multiple focations, or held by multiple
persons.

iv. Has requestor made multiple recent
requests, such that request could be
considered harassment?

v. Are email records requested? Make
preliminary determination of search 3.
methodology or search terms for responsive
email records and resulting volume or
difficulty in producing them,

vi. Based on nature of request, will any
requested records likely be withheld as
exempt or attorney-client privileged?

Will substantial redaction of records be
necessary to protect exempt or privileged
material?

Vi,

vili. Will other immediate responsibilities and
priorities limit the availability or time of staff
or other persons, such as volunteer board
members, who are needed to fulfill request,
and therefore tmpair ability to respond to
records request within 10 business days?

ix. Determine if fee should be assessed
requestor (see Section 7 on fees),

x. If fee is to be assessed, estimate amount 4,
of fee, and provide as soon as possible
to requestor.

e. If available as electronic records, records should be
provided to requestor in the requested electronic
format or in & standard, machine searchable
electronic format, unless records are held only as
paper records, or requestor is unable to receive or
access electronic records.”

i. Arerecords held in electronic media, or only
as paper hard copies?

ii. Has requestor specified that electronic
records should be provided in any particular
electronic format?

8. G L c 66, §6Ald)
10. G L, c. 6A{d}

11. G L. c 66, §10{a)in)
12.G L. c 66, §6A[d)

THEMUNICIPALLEAW DUARTERL

ii. Has requestor indicated inability to receive
or access records if provided in electronic
format?

f. If more than 10 business days are likely to be
needed to comply with request, or if records
will likely be withheld or redacted, draft
response letter to requestor.

Production of Records

a. If no additional time beyond 10 business days will
be needed nor records withheld or redacted,
communicate to requestor no later than the 10th
business day following receipt of the request that
records are ready for inspection, retrieval or delivery.

b. When records are available on public website,
provide access information to requestor for such
records.!”

c. Collect fee, if any, prior to providing records
te requestor.?

d. Make records available for inspection, for pickup or
delivery by mail, email or facsimile, as the
requestor requests, in electronic format unless
exceptions {o production in electrenic format apply. '

e. Document date records provided, number of hours
of all municipal employees and board members to
fulfill request, and fees, if any, charged,!?

Additional Time for Praduction and Withholding Records

a. When additional time is needed to produce the
records, or records are to be withheld {or redacted),
send letter by mail, email or facsimile no later than
10th business day after receipt of request. Letter
should include the following:'*

i. Confirm receipt of request;

ii. ldentify records or categories of records not
within municipality's possession, custody or
control;

iii. Identify any other agency, if known, that may
hold records requested;

Continued onto page 6

13. Although only RAOs of state agencies are required ta document this information. G L. c. 6Afe}, municipal RAOs are encouraged ta do $o 1n the event requesters appeal
determinations to the Supervisor, or ather inquiries are made concerning the management of records requests.,

14.G L. c. 66, 510t}

7\



Va

VI issuails O FAL

(HEMUNICIPAL CAW OUARTERLY

'i.l.ll..l.l.l.l.....-......!.'lI..III'.I..II.'.‘l.......l.l...-‘

b

iv. Identify records, categories or portions of
records intended to be withheld and reasons
and specified exemptions for non-disclosure; if
subsequent detailed review of records reveals
additional records, categories or portions of
records to be withheld or redacted in
accordance with state and federal law,
supplement this response to identify such
records and reasons for non-disclosure;

v. ldentify records, categories and portions of
records to be produced, and describe in detail
why magnitude or difficuity of request unduly
burdens other responsibilities of municipality
and therefore requires additional time to
produce the records;

vi. [dentify a reasonable timeframe to produce
records sought, not to exceed 25 business days
from the initial receipt of request,'® or a later
date agreed to by requestor;

i. Suggest a reasonable modification of the scope
of the request if records could then be
produced more efficiently and affordably;

vi

viii. Provide an itemized, good faith estimate of
fees, if any, to be charged;

ix. Include statement of requestor's appeal rights
to Supervisor of Records and to Superior Court.

. RAO should consider seeking assistance of counsel

to review this letter.

5. Appeal by RAQ to Supervisor of Records for More Time'®

a.

If more than 25 business days will be needed to
comply with the request, the RAQ should make
such a determination no later than the 20th
business day after receipt of the request {or within
10 business days of a determination by the
Supervisor of Records that a withheld record must
be produced).

. The RAO should draft and submit a written petition

to the Supervisor of Records no later than the 20th
business day after the receipt of the request.

. The RAQ should consider whether to seek

assistance of counsel to draft petition.

15. Fifteen businass days for state agencies,
16.G. L.c. 66, §10(c).
17. G. L. ¢c. 66, §10(d).

6.

d. The RAQ's petition for additional time should

include any of the following information that
supports the need for additional time:

i. The time estimated to search for, collect,
examine and redact records;

it. The scope of redaction required to prevent
uniawful disclosure;

iil. The capacity and normal hours of business of
the municipality to fulfill the request without
the extension of time;

iv. Efforts already undertaken to fulfill the current
and previous requests;

v. Whether the current and any previous requests
are frivolous or intended to harass or intimidate
the municipality;

vi. The public interest, or absence of public
interest, in producing the documents more
quickly.

e. The RAO shall provide a copy of the written

petition to the requestor.

f. The Supervisor of Records is to decide such appeal

within 5 business days.

g. Records should be produced within time ordered

by Supervisor.

Fees”

a. Costs that may be included in fees for records

production:
i. Cost of storage device

ii. $.05/page of materials printed in black and
white {both single and double sided pages).

iii. Hourly rate of lowest paid employee with
necessary skill to compile, segregate, redact
and reproduce records not to exceed $25/hour
unless approved upon petition to Supervisor of
Records.

iv. Employee time may include outside vendor
time.

Continued onto page 7



VOIAVE IssueiOREALL HEMUNICIPAL AW QUARTERE

b. Costs that may not be included in fee for 3. Supervisor shall also consider public interest
records production in hmiting fees charged and financial ability

) - . . of requestor to pay additional fees.
i. Municipalities with populations over 20,000 e pay

may not charge for first two hours of staff time. d. Waiver of fees by RAQ
ii. Staff time for segregation and redaction unless i. if disclosure of records is in public interest.
required by law or approved by Supervisor of

i, if records r not primarily in commercial
Records. | s request p Y inc
interest of requestor.

. Petition to S isor f ' ts. . . )
SIS A LICL R iii. upon showing of financial hardship of reguestor

i. Hourly rates in excess of $25/hour. to pay full fee.
ii. Time spent for segregation and redaction when e. Denial of records to requestor who has failed to pay
not required by law. for previously produced records; RAQ provides
written denial and itemized balance of fees still

iii. Grounds for Supervisor to grant adjustment: owed.

o GG RS CRIE N I GETO f. Forfeiture of fees: If Court awards attorneys fees to

2. Fee represents actual good faith cost of requestor who successfully obtains judicial relief in
compliance, request could not have been litigation, fees for production of records also
prudently completed without redaction or forfeited.!®

increase in hourly rate, fee is reasonable
and not designed to limit access to public
records.

s+ += v e oo HOWCHART OF PROCLDURLS UNDER PUBLIC RECORDS LAW =« e e e«

Receipt of Records Request (1)
*1 10
Initia! Pracessing of Request (2) Business
\ Days
Production of Records Without Response Leiter if Withholding,
Withholding or Extending Time (3) Redacting or Extending Time (4) 10
Business
\ Days
Request Supervisar for
Additional Time (5) 5
Business
Praduce Records by Time in "’ Days
Response Letter, unless withheld (4) Decision by Supervisor (5)
+ Up to 30
Business
Produce Records by Time Ordered Da
; y¥S
by Supervisor {5)

18 G L.c. 66, §10A{d)3)

I-l: S L L R B B B B BN B B I B B B BN R N A R N N A A N A N N N A N N N N N N N N NN R R



"s1o3(04d J1a19|N-2U3-pUIRY §T BY3 40) 5150 ILIIB|3 PAPIOAR 312|NJJD 03 §T0$ JO 1502 palewls?

ue pasn 33AD 383 930N DIAD Aq paxydeds ase (spaafoid £-D3AD uosipg uod ayy pue spsloid z punoy pue T punoy Jajjews ay3) soafoud gt 1ayio
3y} woy sbuines (umonebp3 ur syunow punoib omy 3Y3 PUB JUNON PUNOIY leLS JN ‘JUnop punoi) YbiH AQ ‘P1Isig 2414 ‘podiry 3y} se
|19 se s1rafoad |ypuey padded g [|e) 19331 ay3 puiyag Jou aJe 3eyy s1elosd HIAD e Jo yaeay sdaay (934) dnoig ABiaug sunibasag  'ggl'geg™rs
‘groz of aunf ybnouys s3s03 du3f PapIoAe Ja1sN-ay3-puiyag Jo supas) buuelaiy 3aN ybnoiyy siuedidiued oy sbuiaes gT a4 pue STA4

SEBLTSY § E9RIOLNYS 15ESIS. § opEeEe  |srseUEETS  EOwSHINITS LUAISTe § L5939 ¢ |soznrnst § Q0SII90ST § STOMOEE S pRLOET ¢
BEQOLIEOL  ANEQOLDI MEQOLLGAD MEQOLOISNON]  STMTOL  9N0CD3d 9TOTZOID 9TOZDANON| STAdIEOL (VA7) STOZDId STOZLO3ND (A d)STOZ03NON

CTRT-TZL~VLL BIO IUIDDAI MMM

3u] ‘anl3esadoo) 214393)3 piekaulp g ader

1]

RIESED]

prefaugy
i adey

aannradoo)




BARNSTABLE COUNTY
Revenue From Cape Light Compact
FY16

Account § Account Description

001141 3201 Finance Dept Revenue
07/15-12/15 CLC
Bank Fee
01/16-03/16 CLC
04/16-06/16 CLC

001910 4220 Rental Income
7/1/15-9/21/15 CLC Superior Court
9/22/15-12/31/15 CLC Innav Bidg
01-03/16 CLC Innov Room Bldg
04-06/16 CLC Innov Room Bldg

00120004201  Facilities Revenue
07/15-12/15 CLC
01/16-03/16 CLC
01/16-03/16 CLC

001105 4201 IT Support Services-CLC
07/01/15-12/12/15
12/13/15-04/30/16
05/16-06/16

Totals

Ravenue
From CLC
9,582.97
38.44
5,446.11
970,92 16,038.44
4,517.11
20,416.66
15,289.26
20,642.11 60,865.14
18,452.00
9,225.63
9,226.37  36,904.00
16,197.96
18,038.64
632.67  34,869.27
148,676.85



Maﬂgié Downey

e T

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Maggie—

Briana Kane

Tuesday, November 01, 2016 11:36 AM
Maggie Downey

Deane Keuch service

[ just saw an update on Dean’s service

Service Information
Memorial Service

Saturday, November 12, 2016
2:00 pm

First Church of Harwich

697 Main Street

Harwich, MA 02645

Briana C. Kane
Senior Analyst

Cape Light Compact
P.0O.Box 427
Barnstable, MA 02630

508-744-1277 direct dial
508-237-7893 cell
774-330-3018 fax
www.capelightcompact.org

Stay Connected!

£y

¥



|p 1
| glytdbué

11/07/2016 12:25%
mdowney

|Barnstable County
| *EXPENDITURE TOTALS

FOR 2017 12

ORIGINAL APPROP REVISED BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES AVAILABLE BUDGET % USED

120 CAPE LIGHT COMPACT
8074 CAPE LIGHT COMPACT OPERTG FUND
B0O74 5in0 CLC OPERTG FD-SALARIES

¢.00 194,500.00 67,431.57 0.00 ¢.o0 127,068.43 15.7%
B074 5193 CLC OPERTG FD-SALARY RESERVE

0.00 €,000.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 €,000.00 0%
8074 5213 CLC QPERTG FD-TELEPHONES

0.00 3,000.00 101.98 0.00 238,02 2,600.00 13.3%
8074 5220 CLC OPERTG FD-UTILITIES

0.00 5,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,200.00 .0%
8074 5233 CLC QOPERTG FD-AUDIT/ACCLIG SVCS

0.00 40,000.00 10,180.00 0.00 0.00 29,820.00 25.5%
Bo74 5235 CLC QOPERTG FD-LEGAL SERVICES

0.00 232,019.00 50,465.40 0.00 0.00 181,553.60 21.8%
B074 5238 CLC OPERTG FD-IT COUNTY SUPPRT

Q.00 8,750.00 0.00 0.00 .00 8,750.00 .0%
B074 5239 CLC QPERTG FD-CONTRACTUAL

0.00 65,000.00 13,060.75 0.00 13,162.50 3B,776.75 40.3%
B074 5244 CLC OPERATG Fi3-PROFESS DEVELOP

0.00 5,000.00 1,100.00 0.00 0.00 3,900.00 22.0%
B074 5270 CLC OPERATG FD-CUSTO/MAIN-CNTY

0.00 $,789.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $,789.00 0%
B074 5281 CLC OPERTG FD-OUTSTATE TRAVEL

0.00 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 €,000.00 .0%
8074 5282 CLC OPERTG FD-IN STATE TRAVEL

0.00 16,000.00 2,025.81 0.00 154.00 13,820.17 13.6%
8074 5291 CLC OPERTG FD-ADVERTISING

0.060 45,100.00 6§,224.32 0.00 5,985.77 12,889%.91 27.1%
B074 5293 CLC OPER-OUTRCH/MARKETG CONTRC

.00 36,000.00 13,530.00 G.a0 18,422.50 4,047.5%0 BB.B%
BO74 5294 CLC QPERTG FD-FREIGHT/SHIPPG

0.00 £50.00 0.c00 0.00 0.00 250,00 .0%
BO074 5295 CLC OPERTG FD-PRINTG/COPYG

0.00 12,000.00 3,061.16 0.00 0.00 8,%38,84 25.5%
8074 5320 CLC QPERTG FD-FOOD SUPPLIES

0.00 1,500.00 785.61 0.00 108.93 635,46 57.6%
8074 5361 CLC OPERTG FD-POSTAGE

0.00 12,852.00C 2,788.37 .00 0.00 10.063,63 21.7%
BO74 5399 CLC OPERTG FD-SUPPLIES

0.00 2,000.00 17.64 0.00 50.18 1,912.18 4.4%



11/071/2016

mdowney

FOR 2017

12:25

|Barnstable County

[ *"EXPENDITURE TOTALS

12

ORIGINAL APPROP

REVISED BUDGET YTD EXPENDED

MTP EXPENDED

ENCUMARANCES

|e 2
|glytdbud

8074

8074

8074

BO74

BD74

4074

5421

5429

5431

5462

5463

5499

CLC OPERTG FD-SPONSORSHIPS
0.00 30,000.00 11,005.00
CLC OPERTG FD-SUBSCRIPTIONS
0.09 18,000.00 4,000.00
CLC OPERTG FD-PUBLIC OFFIC INS
0.00 10,60G.00 1,602.38
CLC COPERTG FD-BUILDING RENTAL
0.00 21,174.23 .00
CLC OPERTG FD-EQUIP RENTAL
0.00 19,000.00 0.00
CLC OPERTG FD-BANK FEES
0.00 500. 00 0.00
TOTAL EXPENSES
0.00 790,634.23 193,370.01
GRAND TOTAL
.00 790,634.,23 193,370.01

38,181.590

8, 1BL.90

** END OF REPORT - Cenerated by Maggie Downey **

18,995.00 36.7%
14,000.00 22.2%
2,397.62 76.0%
21,174.23 .0%
10,000.00 0%
500.00 0%
559,082.32
559,082.32 29.3%




11/9/2016

@ CliftonLarsonAllen

Cape Light Compact

2015 Audit £xit Conference
Date: Movember 9, 2016

Presentod Ly Clirls Rogers, C%A, Principal

ircditme sl v dory tencoe e e e 4 thraugh CEstent smont K 14y e ah Aidvian. ILE,
anSEC repiziered intotment miy sor, | GIL16ChitartarsorAlten LI P

Th AV ORY | OUTSOURLING | 2 ] d ‘f)

Agenda

* Financial statements
— Structure
— Reporting entity
— Terminology changes
= Financial Highlights {opinion, numbers, footnotes, etc.)

Reports on internal Control Over Financial Reporting and
on Compliance and Other Matters

* Governance Communication

* (Questions




Financial Statement Structure

o Auditors’ Opinion (1-3)

* Management’s Discussion and Analysis {4-8)
* Financial Statements and Notes (9-19)

* Additional Information

- Combining Statement of Net Position by Program (20)

— Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes
in Net Position by Program (21)

— Reconciliation of Audited Energy Efficiency GAAP Expenses
to DPU Report (22}

Reporting Entity

e Financial statements include the direct financial activities
of the Compact, such as:

— Energy efficiency programs funded by:
 Energy efficiency/system benefit charges
i EERF charges
RGGI proceeds received via the Commonwealth
+ Forward capacity market
— Opt-in green program
* Financial statements do not include:
- Federal and state grants received by Barnstable County but
administered by the Compact

© Thase funds are reported as governmental funds in Barnstable
County's annual audited financial statements

<AVAZ

11/9/2016



Terminology Changes

o Salaries and benefits now reported as contracted
labor

* Accrued payroll now reported as accrued contracted
labor payable

* Due to Barnstable County (OPEB) now reported as
accrued long-term liabilities

» Compensated absences now reported as accrued
contracted labor — compensated absences

Financial Highlights

o Opinion (p 1-3)

— Unmodified, which is the best opinion available and
consistent with prior years

— What does “Unmodified” mean?

Financial statements presented fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position and results of operations and cash flows in
accordance with US generally accepted accounting principles
(GAAP)

205 -

11/9/2016



Financial Highlights

' Statement of Net Position (p 9)

2015 2014 Change {8} Change (%)
Assets
Cash S41M  $9.3M {$5.2M) -56%
Receivables $3.6M $3.6M $0.0M 0%
Capital assets $0.5M $0.0M $0.5M N/A
Liahilities
Payables $5.1M 58.8M {$3.7M) -42%
Accrued contracted
payroll and CA 502M  S0.Mm $0.1M 50%
Accrued long-term
liabilities $3.1M $0.6M $2.5M 416%
Net Position {S.1M}  53.5M {$3.6M) {103%}
206
Financial Highlights
* Components of Net Position by Program
~ Energy Efficiency = ($1.3M)
— Power Supply Reserve - $0.9M
— Operating Fund - $45k
— Green Program - $227k
205 -

11/9/2016



Financial Highlights

| Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position (p 10) 11

2015 2014 Change (5) Change (%)

Operating Revenues

Energy Efficiency 533.7M  $29.9M  53.8M 13%

Mil-adder S0.7M 51.0M (50.3Mm) (30%)

Intergovarnmental S2.0M  51.9Mm $0.1M 5.3%

Green Program 50.1M  80.1M $0.1M 0%
Operating Expenses

Contracted Labor $4.4M S1.8M 52.6M 144%

Energy Efficiency $35.3M  $34.6M  S.7M 2%

Grants to CVEC 50.0M  SD.4M {80.4M) {100%)

Legal S0.6M  50.8M  ($0.2M)  (25%)

Other $1.0M S0.6M S0.4M 67%

0L

Financial Highlights

Statement of Revenues, 'Expenses and Changes in Net Position

{Continued}

Change (3} Change

2015 2014
(%)
Nonoperating
Revenues (Expensas)
Forward Cap Market  $1.1M $1.1M S0.0M 0%
REC’s and Inv Income  50.2M S0.2M $0.0M 0%
Change in Net Position  ($3.6M) {34.0M) $0.4M 10%
200 -

11/9/2016



Financial Highlights

* Note 5 - Long-term Obligations (p 16)

— Accrued Long-Term Liabilities - $3.1M
 Represents charge backs from the County related to the Net OPEB
Obligation {$693K) and Net Pension Liability ($2.4M)

* FY 15 was the first year the Net Pansion Liability was charged back to
the Compact since the County had to implement GASB No. 68,
Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions, during their fiscal
year 2015.

' See Note 6 {p 16-17) for further detail
— Compensated absences - $138K

TG oL

Financial Highlights

* Note 7 — Related Party Transactions (17-18)
- Administrative Services agreement with County at a cost
of $55,000
~ Rent and custodial services paid to the County at a cost of
$38,000
~ The Compact has secured a $100k line of credit for CVEC
No amounts have been drawn

~ The Compact purchases (at CVEC’s cost) REC’s purchased
by CVEC for the Compact’s Green Program
* Purchases totaled $32,000

TR

11/9/2016



Financial Highlights

* Note 10 - Commitments (18-19)

— REC Purchases
¢ Committed under an agreement to purchase RECs at fixed prices
through June 2017
+ Estimated commitment totals $9.9M
¢ Committed to purchase all REC's purchased by CVEC for an
amount equal to CVEC's cost through September 2015
* Amount cannot be reasonably estimated

— REC Sales
¢ Committed to sell REC’s it has acquired {or had committed to
acquire) at fixed prices through June 2017
*» Expectad inflows total 59.9M

Financial Highlights

* Note 10 — Commitments (18-19}

— Compact participates in ISO-NE Forward Capacity Market

> Committed to deliver specified units of EE at a fixed price per unit

* Penalties are assessad if Compact fails to deliver its capacity supply
obligation

11/9/2016



Financial Highlights

e Additional information (20-22)

— Combining Statement of Net Position by Program {20) and
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes
in Net Position by Program (p 21)

" These statements segregate the Compact’s activities between
Energy Efficiency, Power Supply Reserve, budgeted operating
funds and the Green Program

= Reconciliation of audited GAAP EE operating expenses to
annual DPU report (p 22)

Report on Internal Control over Financial
Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters

* Required by Government Auditing Standards
* No opinion provided
* Must report the following:

— Any significant deficiencies or material weaknesses in
internal contro! over financial reporting

= Material noncompliance related to laws, regulations,
contracts and grant agreements

e Results
- No findings

11/9/2016



11/9/2016

Governance Communication

¢ Contents of letter
— Accounting policies, estimates and disclosures
— Difficulties encountered

Uncorrected and corrected misstatements

Disagreements with management

Management representations

— Management consultations with other independent
accountants

- Other audit findings

— Other information contained in the audited financial

statements

Y R

Questions




2017 Energy Efficiency Surcharge (EES)

Cape Light Compact Governing Board Meeting
November 9, 2016
Maggie Downey

Cape Light
Compact |

|

bt (L

Warking'together towardia smartereneroy future

H
—

Cape Light E—-

What is the EES? s

* Energy Efficiency Surcharge {EES) is the primary source of
funding for Compact’s energy efficiency programs.

* Also referred to as the EERF {Energy Efficiency
Reconciliation Factor).

* A cents/kWh rate added to customer’s bills {rolled into
the T&D rate) to recover the portion Compact’s budget
not recovered from other funding sources.

* Each November, the Compact files a proposed EES for the
following calendar year with the MA DPU (e.g. 2017 EES)

* The rate proposed each year reflects both updates to
other funding received and CLC’s expected budget for the
coming year, as well as any over- or under-collection
amounts and carryover $ from the current {2016) and
prior (2015) operating year.

11/9/2016



What are all the pieces that fund the w..&
Compact’s programs?

Comgoct r
4{‘.55 ‘;

1. 5BC: The System Benefits Charge is a charge of
50.0025 per kWh on customers' bills.

2. FCM: Revenue from the Forward Capacity Market

auction run by I1SO.

3. RGGI: Revenue from the Regional Greenhouse Gas

Initiative auctions.

4. EES: The Energy Efficiency Surcharge collects from
customers the remainder of the Compact's budget.

How do these 4 pieces make up
2016 and 2017 funding?

-

Cape tight Tt

Py

Changes in 2016 and 2017 Revenue
Funding | 2016-2018Pian | 201766 | _Ditference | Change (%)
2016
sac 5 5031877|% 5,031,888 % 11 0%
FCMm 5 910,855 | $ 910,855 | $ - 0%
RGGI $ 4418008 |$ 1523724 |%  (2,894,284) -66%
EES $ 31594164 [$ 31594152 |8 (12) 0%
Total $ 41954904 |§ 39,060,619 | §  ([2,894,285) 7%
2017
Sec $ 5009774 |$ 4,958,981 (% {50,793) -1%
FCM $ 2029070 % 2,028,985 % {85) 0%
RGGI $ 5114894 |$ 1,703,379 | $  (3,411,515) -67%
EES 5 _30371951|% 35806506 |5 5434556 18%
Total $ 42525688 |5 44497852[$ 1972163 5%

11/9/2016



11/9/2016

H 7 =
What is the Compact’s 2017 Cope L
Comparct
budget? ol
Changes in 2017 Budget
Sector 2016-2018 Plan 2017 EES Difference Change (%)
Residential | S 22,799,364 | § 23,298,822 | % 499,458 2%
Low-Income | & 4,460,916 | § 5,311,133 | & 850,217 19%
C&I S 15,243,721 | 5 16,561,050 | & 1,317,329 9%
Total $ 42504001 |8 45,171,005 [ 2,667,004 6%

* The difference between the 2017 budget of $45.2 million and the 2017
revenue of $44.5 million is the estimated carryover from 2016 into 2017.

Why is the 2017 budget increasing  qum=

Compact

compared to Plan? £

Budget Change ($) Reason for Change
S 800,000 [Low-Income (10% minimum)
S 800,000 |OPEB and Pension Liabilities
S 792,203 |Demand Response

S 264,360 |C&l
S

$

$

190,527 {Overhead
(180,086} |Residential
2,667,004 [TOTAL




What are the proposed 2017 EES rates
and monthly customer bill impacts? =~ =] ‘

il

o
Cope tight 2%

EES Rates (¢ / kwh)

Sector 2016 in Effect| 2017 in Plan| 2017 Proposed
Residential 2.024 1.706 2.047
Low-Income 0.168 0.162 0.099
C&l 1.125 1.383 1.647

2016 in Effect v. 2017 Proposed
Sector Bill Impact ($) [ Bill Impact (%)
Residential $0.13 0.10%
Low-Income -50.26 -0.34%
C&lI $2.81-53,530.47[ 2.25% - 3.99%

11/9/2016



2015 Budgeted (Based on 2016 Planned) 2016 Actuals through Oct 2016 as Percent
Program PA Costs S Program PA Casts I _.uw.m.u.mnu
PPEA Marketing Incentives STAT EMV _ PPLA Marksting Incentives STAT EMY _ -
A « Residantial $ |, 288568 | % 477,634 | $ 14,568,274 | S 4559869 | % 769,948 | § 21,642,293 A - Resldential $ TI4986 | § 91784 |8 TASTAPS | S 2 109.0v0 S 391,908 | § 1,231,542 51.9%
Al - Residential Whole House $ 815,400 | $ 176447 | 8 10548164 | 8 3801241 | 5 616,118 1% 15957371 Al - Residential Whols House $ 495,400 | $ 855331 5499602 |%  \TN0070 (% 199,600 | $ 8,050,315 50.4%)
Als - Residential New Conttruction $ 21,099 | § 6599413 32481 | § 83011 )8 16,370 | § 450,955 Ala - Resldential New Construction 3 14034 | § 110§ 380.380 | § 71935 | § 36857 | § 507326 112.5%
Alb - Residential Mufti-Family Recrofic $ 36,342 | § 139328 427,406 | § 231702 )8 WIS 748,556 Alb - Residential Multl-Family Retrafic $ 21295 | § 1630]8 136.656 | § 50593 |8 i7ings 311746 44.3%
Alc - Residential Homa Energy Services - Measures $ 656,565 | § LB S 9634746 | § 1.B6B.725 | § 500378 | $ 12753248 Alc - Residential Home Energy Servicet - Measures $ 198897 | $ 66550 |8 4810175 s 954.830 | $ 131647 |8 6355209 A%.8%
Ald - Residential Homae Energy Services - ACS $ BA.091 (| § 36529 | § - $ 1497128 | 8 &1014]9% 1,680,767 Ald - Residential Home Energy Sarvices - RCS 3 52,305 | $ L2203 - $ $I7T59 | § 1530 § 716,377 47.6%
Alw - Residential Behavicr/Fesdinck Program $ 11,303 | § 16,152 | § 164,531 | § 120675 | 3 11,182 | § 123,850 Ala - Residendal Behavior/Feedback Program $ 6067 | § 1070 | § 7i.000 | § 54,221 | § 6404 | § 139.664 411%
A2 - Residentiat Products $ 207054 | 5 139000 f S 3145610 ]S 582061 | § 152829 [ $ 4237564 A2 - Resldential Products $ 131872 | 94681 |8 1703728 )| § 271315 | $ 192,308 | $ 2423905 57.2%]
Ala + Residential Heating & Cooling Equipment $ ga. eIl | § 17608 | § 1364500 | § 190004 | § 61941 )% 1,733,864 Ala - Residential Heaung & Cooling Equipmant - 53958 | 5 12764 | 3 686,404 | $ 103,903 | § 59258 | § 916,287 51.8%|
A2b - Residential Consumer Products § 19365 | § /76| S 158,788 | 5 1604541 8 11724 | $ 378,068 A2b - Resldencial Consumer Produsts 3 11765 | $ 190441 8 100327 | § 33531 | s 1363 8 169,032 44.7%
Alc - Razidantial Lighting $ 108,870 | § BS,666 | § 1622322 )% 2201603 | s TrISI | s 2135832 Ale - Residential Lighting s 66,149 | § 62871] 8 945998 | § 133880 | § 129.687 | $ 1,336,586 61.0%
AJ - Residential Hard-to-Measure $ 236,114 |8 162,177 | § 872500 | 8 176568 | $ - |35 447359 A3 - Resldential Hard-to-Metsurs $ 147693 | 5 117570 ) 8 424353 | § 67,705 | = |8 757,312 $2.3%
Ada - Resldental § ide Markating $ - |3 112017 ) § - Is L k3 - 1% 112.007 Ada - Residenclal Statewide Marketing 3 3 95150 | 8 = $ H = |s 95.150 B4.9%
A3b « Razidential Satewlds Database 5 13,352 | § - $ - 3 . $ - $ 13,253 Alb - Residental Satewide Dacrbase 3 5718 - S - $ 5 - 3 157 1 9%
Alc - Residential DOER A $ 145089 | § - 3 - § - § o 3 145,089 AJc - Residencial DOER Assessment $ 114662 | § - $ - $ = $ - $ 114,662 79.0%|
Al3d - Residendal EEAC Consultnts 5 - 5 - 3 - 5 - § - 13 - Ald - Residential EEAC Censultansy 3 - [3 - H - % $ - [ 4 t 0.0%
Ade - Residential Sponsorships & Subscriptions $ 23817 | 8 10,127 | § o 3 - $ - H 33,954 Ada - Residential Sponiorships & Subscriptions $ a $ - % 5 $ . F = [ . 0.0%
AJf - Residantisl HEAT Loan 5 51945 | § 11532 | & BE0.000 | 99,460 | $ - 15 Loi4.945 Alf - Residential HEAT Loan $ 337508 67708 424353 | § 63968 | § H 527.866 S1.0%
Adg - Residential Workforce Sop 3 - $ - 3 - $ 19,600 | $ - 3 19.600 idential Workiorce Development 3 - $ - 3 - $ 10| 3 itio 18.9%
Adh - Residentisl RED and D ation $ - $ 1500 (s 11500 | $ 57,500 | % - 15 83,500 Adh - Residental RAD and Demonstrasion $ - 1 - |3 - s ]S - Is 2%
Adi - Residential Educatien $ - 3 15000 | $ - 3 - $ - 3 25.000 AJi - Residendal Eduzation $ - ;1 15650 | 3 - $ 5 $ - 1 15,650
B « Low-Incoma [3 268,781 | § 53,890 | § 2845870 |5 718294 | 5 153,641 | $ 4,040,498 B - Low-Incoma $ 151,746 | § 4,078 |5 L3S s 108,208 | § 41,103 | § 1,881,202
Bl - Low-Income Whole Housa 3 191,300 | § 29,155 |$ 2845870 | § 718294 | % 153681 |5 3938279 Bl - Low-Income Whoie Houre $ 112993 | 8 2189508 1372970 | 5 248208 | 8 4L,10218  1LBITIES
B 13 - Low-Incoma Single Family Retrofit $ 13265% | § 12670 |8 19014508 535700 | § 106,558 | § 2731037 Bla - Low-Incoma Single Family Retrofit $ 78,156 | § 1S502 )8 1020567 | % 189315 | § 2826443 1322411
B1b - Low-income Muld-Family Retrofic $ 58641 | s 6.485 1 212,420 | $ 182,593} 3 A7400 | § 1207242 B1b - Low-Income Mulu-Family Retrofit $ HEIT|S 5986 | § 352401 (| % 7889 | § 12812 8 484,758
B2 - Low-Income Hard-to-Measurs $ 77403 |8 M7 |3 = |% - 15 - |5 162,219 B2 - Low-Incoma Hard-ta-Meature $ 7528 19280 | § - 1% - 13 - 13 64,012
B2a - Low-Income Sttawide Marketing 3 - 3 226841 % - $ - 3 - 4 12684 Bl - Low-Incoma Statewide Markating 1 - 3 19260 | § - $ - 3 - 3 19,280
B2b - Low-Income Statewide Database 3 15684 % - - - $ D 3 - ] 1,684 B2b - Low-income Seatewide Daabaze 3 51|s - $ - 5 - 3 - 3 50
B2c « Low-Incoma DOEH Assersment % 29381 | § - 13 - $ - 5 - 3 19381 Blc - Low-Incame DOER Assessmant 5 29381 | 8 3 - s - 4 - H 29,381
82d - Low-Income Energy Alardability Network - 60| S - $ - $ - 5 - $ 316,070 B2d - Low-Incorne Energy Affordabilicy Network 14 15321 | § 3 - 3 - s - $ 15,321
B2e - Low.Incoma Sponserships & Subscriptions 3 3348 | § 2052 )8 - $ - 5 - $ 11,400 Ble - Low:Income Spensorshipy & Subscriptions s - [3 - 1 . 1 5 s - % -
€ - Commereisl & Induitrial H 230371 | % 285539 | 5 9,795,815 |$ 1,775,012 S 503,985 | § 13,162,811 € - Commyercial & Industrial $ 51L37 )% 128,458 1§ 3209515 S 885,726 | § 184,556 | 5 4,910,072
C| - C&l New Construction $ 908848 1070416 1217530 1% 94,107 § 55048 |8 1679273 Cl - C&l Naw Contrruction 5 56,168 | § 9035 | $ 436989 | § 193,877 | § 425% | % 738,66
Cla - C&F Naw Buildingt & Major Renovationts H 57873 §% 5543 [ % 7233%0 | 5 740510 | § 42058 | 5 1.06%.314 Cla - C&1 New Buildings & Major Renovations $ 35767 | $ 5116 % 146171 | $ 150997 | & 0Bt | S 468,867
Cib - CA&l Initial Purchase & End of Useful Lila $ 33010 |s 50621 % 494,180 | $ 51597 s 239%0 | 3 £0%,938 Clb - CAlinicial Purchase & End of Useful Life $ 20400 | § 1918 % 190,818 | § 42880 | 11,783 | § 269,800
C2 - C&l Retrofic $ 602611 1S (42704 |§ 8539185 |35 1442005 | S 437.937 | §  11.134,552 C2 - CAl Retroiic $ 72427 | 8 55535 |8 2Insn|s se9978 | 8 141962 | $ 4012529
C2a - C&l Existing Building Retrofiz 5 174.387 | 8 50,702 |$§ 2504305 | % 365059 | § 126733 | §  3.222.186 €2a - C&I Existing Building Recrafit $ 107,775 ) 3 15417 |5 1009994 | S 287082 | % 48306 | $ 1468374
C2b - C&I Srmall Business 3 295760 | § 58326 |$§  4221.7%4 1S 674040 | 5 214939 | §  5.484.81% C2b - C&1 Small Business $ 182787 | § 28,488 | § 981443 | § 265397 | § 66000 | $ 1515036
Clc - €&l Mulufamily Reteofit H 4077618 23,905 | $ 27406 [ 3 3700 | 8 29633118 753420 C2c - C&I Multifamily Retrofic 4 15200 | $ 1605 |8 90,167 | § 20508 % 8915 | $ 164,796
C2d - CEI Upszream Lighting 3 91688 |8 6761 |$ 13esE0 ]S 141,206 | § 66,632 [ $  1.694.127 C2d - CAl Upitream Lighting $ 56.665 | § Bi06|S 482011 | 80.391 | $ 18,739 | § 851,823
€3 - C& Hard-to-Maasurse $ 136877 | 8 102,120 | $ 40000 | § 70,000 | § - 15 348.996 C3 - CAl Hard-ta-Measure $ NS 64,088 | § - {5 LETI [ § e k] 159,680
Ca - Cai Sutewide Marketing s - s 75299 | % - 5 - |3 - |3 75.299 Cla - C&l Statewide Markering $ - s 64,088 | § - |s - s - ] 64,088
C3b - C&I Stacewide Dasabare s 890718 s ] - 1% L ] - 15 8,909 Cb - C&! Saatawide Database s 1751 $ - |3 - 13 - |$ - s 175
Cc - CAIDOER Atsettment H 97510 S - $ - 5 - $ - 3 97.530 Clc- CAIDOER A 13 91,978 | $ - $ - - - $ - 5 91,978
C3d - C&I EEAC Conuleinis H - |8 - 13 = |% - |s L i ] - C3d - C&1 EEAC Consultant ] - |s - 1S - |5 - 13 - |s .
Cle- Cal .Mmo:uoqv!n- & Subseriptions H 0438 |% 6821 | $ L = IS ] 37,259 CJa - C&I Sponsorships & Subizriptions 5 1567 | - Is - |3 - |3 - | 1,567
C3f - C&l Warkforee Devalopment 5 = |8 20,000 | § = 1% 60,000 | § - |5 80,000 C3f - CLI Workforce Development 5 - $ - |S - 15 1844 ] § - |5 1,844
C3g - C&I RED and Dementeration $ g 3 - 3 40000 | § 10000 | - 3 50,000 C3g - CEI RAD and Demcnstratian 5 = [ - [ . $ 7] B $ 37
GRAND TOTAL $ 1247721 § 043 |5 27,208,959 |5 054,275 15 ),437594 015 38,845,403 GRAND TOTAL $ 1455018 |5 467,607 | 5 12,240,280 | $  3,243024 | 8 617,568 | 5 18,021,618




	BP 1
	BP2

